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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 3*3

July 26, 1984

Jack A.' Slum, Esquire
Slum, Nash & lailaback
1015 18th Street, W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: ISIUR 1630

Dear Mr. Slum:

On July24, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (5), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the

o public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (5) prohibits any information derived in connection

- with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

o Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
iqrn conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

w

Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



In the Matter of )
)

League of Conservation Voters )
Marion Edey, Treasurer )

COCILZ&TIOU

F
MUR 1630

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commis~on

(hereinafter the Commission), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the League of Conservation Voters and Marion Edey, as treasurer,

(Respondent) violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by filing eight

reports late.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and

the subject matter of this proceeding and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.s.c.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the League of Conservation Voters, is a

political committee registered with the Commission.

2. Marion Edey is treasurer of the League of

Conservation Voters.

3EFO~E THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMIIS ION
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3. Respondent filed the 1981 February Monthly Report

covering 1/1/81-1/31/81 on March 6, 1981, which was due

February 20, 1981.

4. Respondent filed the 1982 July Monthly Report

covering 6/1/82-6/30/82 on August 4, 1984, which was due

July 20, 1982.

5. Respondent filed the 1982 August Monthly Report

covering 7/1/82-7/31/82 on September 7, 1982, which was due

August 20, 1982.

6. Respondent filed the 1982 September Monthly Report

covering 8/1/82-8/31/82 on October 7, 1982, which was due

September 20, 1982.

7. Respondent filed the 1982 October Monthly Report

covering 9/1/82-9/30/82 on November 1, 1982, which was due

October 20, 1982.

0 8. Respondent filed the 1982 12 Day Pre-General

~qrn
Election Report covering 10/1/82-10/13/82 on November 3,

0
1982, which was due October 21, 1982.

9. Respondent filed the 1982 30 Day Post-General

Election Report covering 10/14/82-11/22/82 on December 27,

1982, which was due December 2, 1982.

10. Respondent filed the 1982 Year-End Report covering

11/23/82-12/31/82 on February 15, 1983, which was due

January 31, 1983.

11. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), monthly

reports in all calendar years shall be filed no later than



-3-

the 20th day after the last day of the month and shall be

complete as of the last day of the month, except that, in

lieu of filing reports due in November and December of any

year in vhich a regularly scheduled general election is

held, a pre-general election report, a post-general

election, and a year-end report due no later than January 31

of the following year shall be filed.

12. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (i), the

pre-general election report shall be filed no later than 12

days before the general election.

13. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), the

post-general election report shall be filed no later than

o the 30th day after the general election.

- V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing

to file the 1981 February Monthly Report, the 1982 July Monthly

Report, the 1982 August Monthly Report, the 1982 September
0

Monthly Report, the 1982 October Monthly Report, the 1982 12 Day

Pre-General Election Report, the 1982 Post-General Election

Report, and the 1982 Year-End Report on the due dates.

CO VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars ($500),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.
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viii. The Commission, on request of any one filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters 
*t

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreemeat

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institut* 
a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court 
for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days from
LI)

the date of this agreement becomes effective to comply with 
and

o implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to 
so

notify the Commission.

N XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, 
and

0
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

V
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

C
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION

Charles N. Steele

General Cou el

Associate General ounsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. OC. 20*3

Jack A. Slum, Esquire
Slum, Nash & Sailaback
1015 18th Street, LW.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: NUR 1630

Dear Mr * Blum:

On July , 1984, the Comission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (5), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the

o public record. within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (5) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public vithout the
written consent of the respondent and the Coission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

o Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

o Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIO(IPSZOV

In the Matter of

League of Conservation Voters
Marion Edey, Treasurer

MUR 1630

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1630:

1. Accept the signed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed
July 18, 1984.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed July 18, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

7 ~i/~fr
Date

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on tally vote basis:

7-19-84, 8:10
7-19-84, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O4~3

KUORANDUM

TO:

FRON:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

July 19, 1984

MUR 1630 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCUL&TIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xJ
[xJ
[J

[1
[J
[J

[J
[J
[J
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DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit ~Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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BEFORE TUE FEDERAL ELECTION (WIU~~~JlT~fty

411 U.51~ V5UP..~U& ~.F&

League of Conservation Voters
Marion Edey, Treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I * BACKGROUND:

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by Jack A. Blum, counsel for the respondent.

The agreement contains no changes from the agreement

approved by the Commission on June 18, 1984. A check for the

$500 civil penalty has been received.

II. RE~WUIENDATION:

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission:

accept the agreement;

close the file; and,

approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:
Kenneth . Gross
Assistant General Counsel

Attachments
1. Agreement
2. Civil Penalty
3. Letter to Blum
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In the Matter of )
6r~f~' ~

League of Conservation Voters ) MUR 1630
Marion Edey, Treasurer )

COUCILIATION A9333 -~

0e

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Cois~on 2

(hereinafter the Commission), pursuant to information.

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the League of Conservation Voters and Marion Edey, as treasurer,

(Respondent) violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (B) by filing eight

reports late.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, 9rior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and

the subject matter of this proceeding and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) Ci).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the League of Conservation Voters, is a

political committee registered with the Commission.

2. Marion Edey is treasurer of the League of

Conservation Voters. ~ 4>
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3. Respondent filed the 1981 February Monthly Report

covering 1/1/81-1/31/81 on March 6, 1981, which was due

February 20, 1981.

4. Respondent filed the 1982 July Monthly Report

covering 6/1/82-6/30/82 on August 4, 1984, which was due

July 20, 1982.

5. Respondent filed the 1982 August Monthly Report

covering 7/1/82-7/31/82 on September 7, 1982, which was due

August 20, 1982.,

6. Respondent filed the 1982 September Monthly Report

covering 8/1/82-8/31/82 on October 7, 1982, which was due

o September 20, 1982.
7. Respondent filed the 1982 October Monthly Report

covering 9/1/82-9/30/82 on November 1, 1982, which was due

October 20, 1982.
0 8. Respondent filed the 1982 12 Day Pre-General

~q.
Election Report covering 10/1/82-10/13/82 on November 3,

C
1982, which was due October21, 1982.

9. Respondent filed the 1982 30 Day Post-General

Election Report covering 10/14/82-11/22/82 on December 27,

1982, which was due December 2, 1982.

10. Respondent filed the 1982 Year-End Report covering

11/23/82-12/31/82 on February 15, 1983, which was due

January 31, 1983.

11. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (B), monthly

reports in all calendar years shall be filed no later than
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the 20th day after the last day of the month and shall be

complete as of the last day of the month, except that, ta

lieu of filing reports due in November and December of any

year in vhich a regularly scheduled general election is

held, a pre-general election report, a post-general

election, and a year-end report due no later than January 31

of the following year shall be filed.

12. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) Ci), the

pre-general election report shall be filed no later than 12

days before the general election.

13. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (ii), the

V? post-general election report shall be filed no later than

o the 30th day after the general election.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) by failing
r~%.

to file the 1981 February Monthly Report, the 1982 July Monthly

o Report, the 1982 August Monthly Report, the 1982 September

Monthly Report, the 1982 October Monthly Report, the 1982 12 Day
S

o Pre-General Election Report, the 1982 Post-General Election

Report, and the 1982 Year-EM Report on the due dates.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars ($500),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et see.

('U
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viii. The Commission, on request of any one filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. 5431g(a) (1) concerning the matters 
*~

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any rquirement thereof has been violated, it may institute 
a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court 
for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed the same and the 
Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

x. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days from

the date of this agreement becomes effective to comply 
with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement 
and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire.

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, 
and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, 
that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

DateBY:

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

A.
Counsel

//
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGYOII. D.C. 20*3

Jack A. Slum, Esquire
S1~im, Nash & Railaback
1015 18th Street, N.y.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: NUR 1630

Dear Mr. Blum:

on July , 1984, the Comission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U..S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the

o public record. within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (3) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Coiinission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

o Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

o Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



MEMORANDUM

TO: CHERYL THOMAS TO: JOAN HAMIS

FROM: JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

CHECK NO. 'IT 70 (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

TO MUR AND NAME / LV 4-
7~L4.iG

WAS RECEIVED ON h2. i9&~ . PLEASE INDICA THE ACCOUNT INTl

WHICH IT SHOULD SE DEPOSITED:
~1~ / L/4 UDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT

/ OTHER

SIGNATURE (3layf& ~/O~nL&~

0

C,

($95F3875. 16)

(#95-1099.160)

~tTEQ~g /~ /5~df/
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MEMORANDUM

TO: CHERYL THOMAS TO: JOAN HARRIS

FROM: JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

- CHECK NO. 4~7() (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

TO MUR AND NAME I

WAS RECEIVED ON ~jt~O5 h2; /7d?~ * PLEASE INDICA THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
/ L/'BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

U)

/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT
/ OTHER

N. S IGNATURE

0

C

q~m

0

(#95F3875. 16)

(#95-1099.160)
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NAME OF COUNSEL;

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Jack A. Rium
Dana G. Boyd

Slum, Nash & Railaback
1015 Eighteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, P.C. 20036

202/e~7-022o

The above-tamed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and

other communications from the Conunission and to act on my

behalf before the Conunission.

ate /0W

NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

0

/<~>4~ E~6
Signature

Marion Edey, Executive Director
League of Conservation Voters
320 4th Street, U.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

202/291-716L

202/5(7-7200





MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCUL&TIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other
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[J

[x]
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DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

4dvisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[x)

[1

(I

(J

[1

[3

(I

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel~%~'

April 23: 1984

MUR 1630 - Memorandum and General Counsel's Brief
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

April 23, 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO The Commission

FROM Charles N. Stee

General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1630

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating
the position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual
issues of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief
and a letter notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's
intent to recommend to the Commission a finding of probable
cause to believe was mailed on April 23, 1984. Following
receipt of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office
will make a further report to the Commission.

Attachments:
Brief
Letter
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BEFORE ~EE FEDERAL ELECUON CONKISS ION

In the Matter of
)

League of Conservative ) MUR 1630
Marion Edey, ?reasurer )

0

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRZJF

I. STATEMENT OF TEE CASE:

The League of Conservative Voters (LCV) failed to timely

file eight* (8) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the

1981:82 election cycle. The filings were between 12 and 25

calendar days late:

Report TYPO Due Date Date Filed

February Monthly
(1/1/81-1/31/81) / 2/20/81 3/6/81

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) *1 7/20/82 8/4/82

August Monthly
o (7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/7/82

September Monthly 9/20/82 10/7/82
(8/1/82-8/31/82)

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/1/82

12 Day Pro-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/3/82

o 30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82

Year End

o (11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/15/83

A late filing notice requesting reasons for the tardiness

was sent to LCV on August 31, 1983. On September 12, 1983, WV

filed a response with the Commission citing administrative

problems as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer

stated that a small staff handles their large program, and

noted that future reports will be filed in a timely manner.

~/ The late filing notice did not reference these reports.
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On February 21, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe

that LCV and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (3).' LCV

was apprised of the Commission's action by a letter dated

February 23, 1984.

LCV filed a response to the reason to believe notification

on March 4, 1984. LCV's response acknowledged its late filing of

reports and explained the reason for the reports being filed

late. LCV claims that in order to file complete reports, bank

statements, cash receipts, and cash disbursement journals had to

be obtained from various states such as Oregon, Florida,

Pennsylvania, and New Jersey. The receipt of this information

contributed to the tardiness of the reports.

II * FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) requires political committees to

file monthly reports. These reports shall be filed no later than

the 20th day after the last day of the month. However, in lieu

of the monthly reports due in November and December of any year

in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, a

pre-general election, post-general election, and year-end report

shall be filed. The pre-general election report shall be filed

no later than the 12th day before the general election; the post-

general election report shall be filed no later than the 30th day

after the general election. The year-end report shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following year.

As shown by the chart, LCV filed eight reports late failing

to meet the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B). LCV's

Li,
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financial activity during this period of time (1961-1982) was

$1,258,949 in receipts and $1,255.082 in disbursements.

Due to the number of reports filed late and the amount of

financial activity involved, the Office of General Counsel

recommends finding probable cause to believe that LCV and its

treaiurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (3).

III * GENERAL COUNSEL 'S RECONIUND&TION:

Find probable cause to believe the League of Conservative

Voters and Marion.Edey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (B) by filing late the 1981 February Monthly Report,

tO 1982 July Monthly Report, 1982 August Monthly Report, 1982

0 September Monthly Report, 1982 October Monthly Report, 1982 12

Day Pre-General Election Report, 1982 30 Day Post-General

Election Report and 1982 Year-End re

0

~qrn

0 Date ' Ch rles N. Stee e
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* 4 * WASHINGT0N.DC.2~4~3

April 23, 1984

Marion Edey, Treasurer
League of Conservative Voters
317 Pennsylvania Avenue, W.W~.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: ISUR 1630

Dear Mr. Edey:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities and information
supplied by you the Federal Election Commission, on February 21,
1984, found reason to believe that the League of Conservative
Voters and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.s.c.

o S 434(a) (4) (3), and instituted an investigation in this matter.

- After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, thE Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that

* a violation has occurred.

o Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file

o with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies ifpossible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to-the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.
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A ~$p~ Qi p*~o1~ab~~ ~suse to believe requ4~e~ that the
OULoc at G~#~l Co~t~s~1 attempt for a period of n*t 1.*g#~ tban
ti~i~ty, bt~t mat mo~* th~n ninty, days to settle thL. setter
through- a concJli~tion &gt*ement.

Uboi4d you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedfowd,
at (202)523-4000.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ~ $Et WI

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 84A~RZ3 ~ 48
April 23, 1984

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee

General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1630

0 Attached for the Commissions s review is a brief stating
the position of the General Counsel on the legal and factualo issues of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief

and a letter notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's
intent to recommend to the Commission a finding of probable

1% cause to believe was mailed on April 23, 1984. Following
receipt of the Respondent's reply to this notice, this Office
will make a further report to the Commission.

0

C Attachments:
Brief
Letter



B3FO3Z~ 73D3R~L BLE~OW COI4t4Z8~N
In the Matter of )

)
League of Conservative ) MUR 1630
Marion Edey, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' $ BRIEF

I. STATENENT OF - C&SZ:

The League of Conservative Voters (LCV) failed to timely

file eight (8) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the

1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 12 and 25

calendar days late:

Report Tv~e Due Date Date Filed

February Monthly
(1/1/81-1/31/81) !~/ 2/20/61 3/6/81

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) ~/ 7/20/82 8/4/82

I~.. August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/7/82

o September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 10/7/82

October Monthly
g~.. (9/1/82-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/1/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/3/82

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/15/83

0
A late filing notice requesting reasons for the tardiness

was sent to LCV on August 31, 1983. On September 12, 1983, LCV

filed a response with the Commission citing administrative

problems as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer

stated that a small staff handles their 'large program,' and

noted that future reports will be filed in a timely manner.

~/ The late filing notice did not reference these reports.
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On February 21, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe

that LCV and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(3). LCV

was apprised of the Commission's action by a letter dated

February 23, 1984.

LCV filed a response to the reason to believe notification

on March 4, 1984. LCV's response acknowledged its late filing of

reports and explained the reason for the reports being filed

late. LCV claims that in order to file complete reports, bank

statements, cash receipts, and cash disbursement journals had to

be obtained from various states such as Oregon, Florida,

Pennsylvania, and New Jersey. The receipt of this information

O contributed to the tardiness of the reports.

II * FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B) requires political committees to

file monthly reports. These reports shall be filed no later than
0

the 20th day after the last day of the month. However, in lieu

c of the monthly reports due in November and December of any year

in which a regularly schedoled general election is held, a

pre-general election, post-general election, and year-end report

shall be filed. The pre-general election report shall be filed

no later than the 12th day before the general election; the post-

general election report shall be filed no later than the 30th day

after the general election. The year-end report shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following year.

As shown by the chart, LCV filed eight reports late failing

to meet the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B). LCV's
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financial activity during this period of time (1981-1982) was

$1,258,949 in receipts and $l,255.082 in disbursements.

Due to the number of reports filed late and the amount of

financial activity involved, the Office of General Counsel

recommends finding probable cause to believe that LCV and its

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

1110 GENERAL COUNSEL' S RECONNENDATIOII:

Find probable cause to believe the League of Conservative

Voters and Marion Edey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a) (4) (B) by filing late the 1981 February Monthly Report,

1982 July Monthly Report, 1982 August Monthly Report, 1982

o September Monthly Report, 1982 October Monthly Report, 1982 12

Day Pre-General Election Report, 1982 30 Day Post-General

Election Report and 1982 Year-End report. -

0

V~~x ~(
o Dat Ch les . Steele

General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASKINGTON. D.C 20463

April 23, 1984

Marion Edey, Treasiarer
League of Conservative Voters
317 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20003

~E: MUR 1630

Dear Mr. Edey:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities and information
supplied by you the Federal Election Commission, on February 21,
1984, found reason to believe that the League of Conservative
Voters and you, as treasurer, had violated 2 U.S.C.

o S 434(a) (4) (B), and instituted an investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that

* a violation has occurred.

o Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position of
the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the case.
Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you may file

with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwarded to the Office of General Counsel, if possible.)
The General Counsel's brief and any brief which you may submit
will be considered by the Commission before proceeding to a vote
of probable cause to believe a violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written request to the Commission for an
extension of time in which to file a brief. The Commission will
not grant any extensions beyond 20 days.
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A Ein4ing of probable cause to believe requ1~res that the
c~~~oe of General Counsel attempt for a period of not l~*S than
th~ty, but Vaot more than ninety, days to settle this aatter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford,
at (202)523-4000.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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1,
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREETN.W.
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

5'

U'
RE, MUR 1630

GENTLEMEN/MADAME 5 s

WE ARE IN RECEIPT OF YOUR LETTER DATED FEBRUARY 23,1964
STATING THAT THERE IS REASON TO BELIEVE THAT OUR COMMITTEE
MAY HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. PAR. 434(A)C4)(B), A PROVISION
OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971, AS AMENDED.

WE RECOGNIZE THAT OUR REPORTS OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE 1981-82 ELECTION CYCLE HAVE BEEN FILED LATE.
WE APOLOGIZE FOR OUR REPORTS BEING LATE BY AN AVERAGE OF
TWO WEEKS, HOWEVER AS WE EXPLAINED IN OUR LETTER OF
SEPTEMBER 9,1983, OUR ORGANIZATION DURING THE 1981-82
ELECTION CYCLE WAS MAINTAINED BY A SMALL ADMINISTRATIVE
STAFF TRYING TO MANAGE A WIDE-RANGING PROGRAM.

Dick Mum,.. WE ALWAYS MADE A CONCERTED EFFORT TO FILE COMPLETE AND
Solar Lobby' ACCURATE REPORTS. IN ORDER TO ACCOMPLISH THIS THE COMMITTEE

Richard Polleck HAD TO OBTAIN BANK STATEMENTS AND CASH RECEIPTS AND CASH
Fenton DISBURSEMENTS JOURNALS FROM STATES SUCH AS OREGON, FLORIDA.

Communications' PENNSYLVANIA AND NEW JERSEY. THE TIMING OF RECEIPT OF SUCH
Ralph Poimerence RECORDS WERE A CONTRIBUTING CAUSE TO THE COMMITTEE'S REPORTS

Friends of the Earth'

Douglos Scott BEING FILED LATE, BUT COMPLETE.
Sierra Club'

Yim Crone Wright
Institute of

Environmental Studies'

David Zwick
Clean Water

Action Project'

'Organizational
affiliations for
identification
purposes only

THE COMMITTEE HAS FILED 1983 REPORTS TIMELY IN THAT THE
SEMI-ANNUAL REPORT DUE 7/31/63 WAS COMPLETED AND MAILED
ON 7/21/83. THE POST-ELECTION REPORT FOR THE PERIOD OF
7/1/83 THROUGH 11/28/83 WAS DELIVERED BY CENTRAL DELIVERY
SERVICE TO THE FEC ON 12/8/83. THE YEAR-END REPORT FOR
THE PERIOD OF 11/29/83 THROUGH 12/31/83 WAS DELIVERED BY
CENTRAL DELIVERY ON 1/31/84. FINALLY THE COMMITTEE'S
JANUARY,1984 MONTHLY REPORT WAS DELIVERED BY CENTRAL
DELIVERY ON 2/17/84. THE ABOVE EVIDENCES THAT THE COMMITTEE
KNOWS IT MUST FILE NOT ONLY COMPLETE REPORTS. BUT TIMELY
ONES.

This communication is paid for by the League of Conservation Voters and is not authorized by any candidate.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
MUR 1630
MARCH 4,1984
PAGE 2

AS THE COMMITTEE HAS RECOGNIZED AND RECTIFIED THIS

UNFORTUNATE PROBLEM. WE RESPECTFULLY SUBMIT THAT THIS
MATTER BE RESOLVED WITH NO FURTHER ACTION BEING TAKEN
AGAINST THE COMMITTEE. WE WILL CONTINUE TO FILE OUR

1984 MONTHLY REPORTS TIMELY SO THAT THIS WILL NEVER
AGAIN BE AN ISSUE.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION IN THIS MATTER.

SINCERELY,

N /4
0 MARION EDEY

TREASURER

N
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FEK ~ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

HINCTON. D.C. 20*3

February 23, 1984

NKMORAZDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-7

On February 21, 1984 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a NUR.

Therefore, all documents which had previously been identified

as RAn Referral 84NF-7 should now become MUR 1630.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

0

r~.
0

q~j.

0

~q.

0

CO.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 84 VEB~3 ~ I 4
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 23, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission IEII$flIVE
FROM: Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 84NF-7

On February 21, 1984 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR.

o Therefore, all documents which had previously been identified

as RAD Referral 84NF-7 should now become MUR 1630.
N

Attachment

o Copy of Certification

V

0



/4
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTQ~ COMMIS81O?~

In the Matter of )
RAD Referral 84WF7

League of Conservative Voters )
Marion Edey, Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Eromons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 21,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-7:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the League
of Conservative Voters and Marion

o Edey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (B) by filing late the
1981 February Monthly Report, 1982
July Monthly Report, 1982 August
Monthly Report, 1982 September
Monthly Report, 1982 October Monthly
Report, 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election

O Report, 1982 30 Day Post-General
Election Report and 1982 Year-End
Report.

0
3. Send the letter and General Counsel's

Legal and Factual Analysis to the
Respondent as attached to the First
General Counsel's Report.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-16-84, 10:17
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-16-84, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 23, 1984

Marion Rdey, Treasurer
League of Con~rvative Voters
317 Pennsylvania Avenue, 3.1.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1630

Dear Mr. Edey:

On February 21, 1984, the Federal. Election Commission
determined t~bat there is reason to believe that the League of
Conservative Voters and you, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (3), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Actof 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual

o and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

N Under the Act, the committee and you have an opportunity todemonstrate that no action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

0
In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
o committee and you, the Commissi~on may find probable cause tobelieve that a violation has occurred and proceed with

conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of

* probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If the committee and you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.



W
34*y, Treasurer

~Ik,. investigation now being conducted viii be conffdent~~
in sceordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4) (3) and 4379(a)(12)(A),
tn~d~ss you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-4529.

Since rely,

~~e~Ann Elliott
Cfl'airman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



* FRAL ELECTION COMMISSION V

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 1630
STAFF ~MBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford (523-4529)

RESPONDENT: League of Conservative Voters

Marion Edey, Treasurer

SOUR~EOFMUR:INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUDRY OF ALLUG&TIOS

The League of Conservative Voters (LCV) failed to timely

file eight (8) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the

1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 12 and 25

calendar days late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

o February Monthly
(1/1/81-1/31/81) *1 2/20/81 3/6/81

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) *1 7/20/82 8/4/82

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/7/82

September Monthly
o (8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 10/7/82

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/1/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/3/82

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82

* Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/15/83

A late filing notice requesting reasons for the tardiness

was sent to LCV on August 31, 1983. On September 12, 1983, LCV

filed a response with the Commission citing administrative

problems as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer

stated that a small staff handles their "large program," and

noted that future reports will be filed in a timely manner.

*/ The late filing notice did not reference these reports.
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FACTUAL BASIC AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.s.c. S 434 (a) (4) (B) requires political committees to

file monthly reports. These reports shall be filed no later than

the 20th day after the last day of the month. However, in lieu

of the monthly reports due in November and December of any year

in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, a

pre-general election, post-general election, and year-end report

shall be filed. The pre-general election report shall be filed

* no later than the 12th day after the general election; the post-

general election report shall be filed no later than the 30th day

after the general election. The yEar-end report shall be filed

o no later than January 31 of the following year.

As shown by the chart, LCV filed eight reports late failing

to meet the requirements of 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (B).

Due to the number of late reports filed, the Office of

General Counsel recommends opening a MUR, and finding reason to

C believe LCV and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

RECOUUND&TIOU

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the League of Conservative Voters

and Marion Edey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.

S 434(a) (4) (B) by filing late the 1981 February Monthly

Report, 1982 July Monthly Report, 1982 August Monthly

Report, 1982 September Monthly Report, 1982 October Monthly

Report, 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election Report, 1982 30 Day

Post-General Election Report and 1982 Year-End report.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Hatter of

League of Conservative Voters
Marion Edey, Treasurer

MD Referra

V

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Coumnission, do hereby certify that on February 21,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in PAD Referral 84NF-7:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the League
of Conservative Voters and Marion
Edey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4) (B) by filing late the
1981 February Monthly Report, 1982
July Monthly Report, 1982 August
Monthly Report, 1982 September
Monthly Report, 1982 October Monthly
Report, 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election
Report, 1982 30 Day Post-General
Election Report and 1982 Year-End
Report.

3. Send the letter and General Counsel's
Legal and Factual Analysis to the
Respondent as attached to the First
General Counsel's Report.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date

Received in Office of Cornmiss ion Secret
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

ary: 2-16-84, 10:17
2-16-84, 4:00

I 84RF-7



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INC TON. D C 20463

NSMOMNDUM

TO;

FROM g

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

February 16, 1984

84NF-7: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ________________________________

Open Session ________________________

Closed Session _______________________

CIRCUlATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xl
[xl
[3

[3
[3
[3

[3
[3
[3

[3

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[xl

[3

[1

[1

[3

[1

-
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CF 1C~. (IF ThIEFEDERAL ELECTION COgS $SIOREOHMIS~O~ ~tC~ET~3325 K Street, N.W.Washington, D.C. 20463 ,~

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPM!~U

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL U~V Referral 84141-7
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION - IC" i~ DATE COMPLAINT flCEIVED

BYQOC
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENT
STAFF MEMBERi Th*dford

COMPLAINANT' S NAME: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: League of Conservative Voters

Marion Edey, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: League of Conservative Voters

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATION OF N&~

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on January 13, 1984.

SUIESARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The League of Conservative Voters (LCV) failed to timely

file eight (8) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the

1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 12 and 25

calendar days late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

February Monthly
(1/1/81-1/31/81) ./ 2/20/81 3/6/81

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) .~/ 7/20/82 8/4/82

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/7/82

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82) 9/20/82 10/7/82

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/1/82

*/ The late filing notice did not reference these reports.
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12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/3/82

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/15/83

A late filing notice requesting reasons for the tardiness

was sent to LCV on August 31, 1983. On September 12, 1983, LCV

filed a response vith the Commission citing administrative

problems as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer

stated that a small staff handles their large program," and

noted that future reports will be filed in a timely manner.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (B) requires political committees to
C,

file monthly reports. These reports shall be filed no later than

the 20th day after the last day of the month. However, in lieu

of the monthly reports due in November and December of any year

C in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, a

pre-general election, post-general election, and year-end report

C, shall be filed. The pre-general election report shall be filed

no later than the 12th day after the general election; the post-
a,

general election report shall be filed no later than the 30th day

after the general election. The year-end report shall be filed

no later than January 31 of the following year.

As shown by the chart, LCV filed eight reports late failing

to meet the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).
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Due to the number of late reports filed, the Office of

General Counsel recommends opening a MUR, and finding reason to

believe LCV and its tresurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

RUCONDA!IO

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the League of Conservative Voters

and Marion Edey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (B) by filing late the 1981 February Monthly

Report, 1982 July Monthly Report, 1982 August Monthly

Report, 1982 September Monthly Report, 1982 October Monthly

Report, 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election Report, 1982 30 Day

o Post-General Election Report and 1982 Year-End report.

3. Send the attached letter and General Counsel's Legal and

N Factual Analysis to the respondent.

o Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

~1m __________________

Date By: Kenet
co Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Referral

II. Proposed Letter
III. Proposed Factual and Legal Analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 January 1984

ANALYST:

I * COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Tony Raymond

League of Conservation Voters
(C00094870)
Marion Edey, Treasurer
317 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20003

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (3)

III * BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The League of Conservation Voters (LCV) failed to
timely file eight (8) 'Reports of Receipts and Disbursements
for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-h). The
filings were between 12 and 25 calendar days late:

Report Type

February Monthly *1
(1/1/81-1/31/81) -

July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) -

August Monthly
.(7/l/82-7/31/82)

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82)

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

2/20/81

7/20/82

8/20/82

9/20/82

10/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/3 1/8 3

Date Filed

3/6/81

8/4/82

9/7/82

10/7/82

11/1/82

11/3/82

12/27/82

2/15/83

- A late filing notice requesting reasons for the
tardiness was sent to LCV on August 31, 1983 (Attachment 3).
On September 12, 1983, LCV filed a response with the
Commission citing administrative problems as the reason for

'I The late filing notice did not reference these reports.
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CUlifi i TTLE I NgE~~ 1 EIAi,:r iur~ ~.Uhflib~iON~'d:LIsijRE I'E)CUDiJ;NT~ - (C) (~3k-82?
NOrE-IiKTh IdA.ATED

*-------------------------------.---~--.-----------------------------CUMMITTLL DOCUMENT RECE IPTS AI~~r.inTS TYPE Of FILER
* 

8 01 hIV~Ofl~CIWERAGE IM? ES PAGEs LOCATIoN

* LEAGUE OF CDNSLJYATII)N VOTERS
LUNNEI;TED URISANIZATILIN: CUt4SERVATIIJN VOTERs: LEAbIJE OF

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION AMENDMENT
N [~iI.ELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REI'ORT
FEHRUARY MIJNTHL'I
FEDRUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
hits-YEAR REPORT
MILI~1EAk REPORT - AMENDMENT
1'~iT LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTiCE
REUVEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
TEAR-END - AMENDMENT
tEAR-END - AMENDMENT

EAR-END - AMENDMENT
REHOEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENIJMENT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
fl I~LELLANEOUS REPORT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
AI'RIL UUARTERLI
APR IL DUARTERLY
APRiL UIJARTERLY
REDUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
fiAT M(JNTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JUNE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FUR ADDITIONAL
REUVEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
JuLY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
RLUUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REWJEST FOR ADDITIONAL
s~CuUEST FUR ADDITIONAL
AUGUJT MONTHLy
AU'~IiST IIUNTHLI
N~OUEST EON AIJt;ITILNAL
'~EPTEM8EI~ MONTHLY
SEI'TEMDLR IiONTHLY

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
ItIl'ORMAT IJJN
INFORMAT ION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AriENLIMIiNI
- AMENDMENT

INLORMAT lieN
INFORMAT ION
INIURMAT ION 2ND

- Afl~NisnENT
INFORMAl IIJN

Ii. 4~.6
461

144

199,4db
197,013

1'J,928
13,891

140,784

198,736
198,736

122,b2b
122.626

78, 49V

746

141,000
141,000

iO'I lb.

112,253
112, 2~3

bi ,631

74, 7~30

I ('2 *

- AIIEN[SMENT

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

26JAN81
10MAR81 FROM FEC
22~EP8l TO FEC
1JAN01 -3iIJA#tgi
1JAN01 -~lJMS81
iflbol -3OJtDkOl
1FEB01 -3@~3Ute8I
1FEB81 -30JUN01
1FEB81 -30JUN81
1JUL91 -3183C81
1JUL81 -31DEC81
1JUL81 -31DEc01
1JUL81 -31IPECS1
1JUL61 -310EC61
15APR63
SNATWZ TO FEC
4AW~02.
9SEP02 IRON tIC
70L162
INUV82
1JAN92 -31MAR82
1JAN83 -31RAN02
1JAN82 -31MAfl2
I JAN02 -31MAR02
1APR82 -3#3'R62
1APR02 -30APR82
1APR82 -3@APUS2
lNAY~J -31MAY82
1MAY82 -30MAY62
1MAY82 -30~AY82
10AY8~ -31MAY82
1MAY82 -21MA~O2
1JUN82 -30JUN82
1JUN82 -30JUN82
1JUN82 -30JUN82
1JUN82 -30JUN82
1JU02 -30JUN82
1JUN82 -30JUN83
1JUN82 -30JUN02
1JUL82 -31JUL82
1JUL8~ -~IJULb2
IJUL8J -31JUL62
1AiJ&ji~~ -31 AUIiH2
1AIJ..iu2 -31AUG82
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t kAIEhnI. ELit'I jIgf.J LLIIIM ~ ~,, 1~JN SATE 29DEC83
hum LIThE iei;.ik:'~ Ut A' i~;ci.u~,iji~.~ LBU8JiflLN'l~.i - IL I 81-8..~

NIJN-k~tI~Tt KEL.ATkA'

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
COMMITTEE LILJLUMENT hELEII~T$ OJ31$URSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER * OF M1C3Of1u~

COVERASE DATES PAGES lOCAl £014

REUIIEST FOR AIIIIITIONAL 1NFtJKMAXION 1AU682 -31AUG82 I 83FEC/28Z/3#16
t'LTIi~.iw MONTHLY 11~~.2O4 97,3~8 1SEP82 -30SEP82 63 5FICfl5~4t13
OCTODER MONTHLY
(J'TUI4ER MONTHLY
OLTtJ14E1~ MONTHLY
UCTU8EN MONTHLY
[~ErAIJEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REUIJEST FOR ALIJJITIONAL
Rk~UIJEST L'OR ADDITIONAL
PME-GENI.RAL

GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL
PRE GENERAL
PR E-IiENERAL
ALL. IjL~t4LI(AL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REWJEST FOR ADDITIONAL
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
YEAR-END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFURIIAT ION
INFORMATiON 2ND
INFORMAT iON

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION
INIURMAT ION 2ND
iNFURMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION

11 .S * 204
113. 2')4

45,428
45, 221$

228
45,228
45, 428

I ~4 , 622
134,622
I 34,622
134,622

34,740
34.740

1.258,949

97,358
97,

*-J(~ 9813
56,819
56,819
56, U £9
56.819

I~-i8,5&SO
158,580
158,580
1i8,580

42,751
42.751

1SEP82 -30SEP82
1SEP82 -30SEP82
1SEP82 -30SEP82
1SEP82 -30SEP82
1SEP82 -30SEP82
1SEP82 -30SEP82
1SEP82 -30SEP02
1OCT82 -13OCT92
1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT92 -13OCT02
1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT82 -13OCT92

14OCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
I4IJCTB2 -22NOV62
23NOV82 -31DEC83
23NOV82 -3101C92
23NOV82 -31DEC82
23NOV82 -31DEC82

0 1,255,082

4 83FEC~a6~~18~
7 83?EC1271131O4
5 83flC/a7t/#325
I 8rnCfl0~/053
I 83flC/Z2/0~24
2 tIcI2S&di171
I 83CI262131S

57 82flCI253/27fl

5 8mC/2~I33~1
S 832 EC/27112990
4 83#ECI27~I5S3O
1 03flC/262/4958
1 83VEC/~2(#536
I 8-3FEC/282~3[4

138 62PE~I260Jl~SO0
1? 83V6Cf2S5f472~
15 B$fEC/271#3fJ63
4 832 8C478/5334
1 832RC/282/4954
I 83FtCfl67Vfl24
2 3EE4i26814#60
I *3~m$28~/3r~3

33 S3EEC?3~*(i3S8
4 B3FEC/~?~/$3SS~
2 83f~/2/~5~
2 83ftC/2W2762

921 TOTAL PASS

All reports have received Basic review.

Outstanding debts as of 12/31/82:
Cash on hand as of 12/31/82

$62,981
$ 7,582

TOTAL
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4 ~ 4 ~r;r4~i 7i~rr~r (C) (83-84) LiATH 29PECR3
PAGE

N ~'--I ~PT( ~FLArE~g
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------rOMMITTEE LIOCIIMENT ~EcErI'T~ ['ISEWRSEt~CNTS TYPE 1W FTLU 9 OF R!t

COVERAGE 1~A1ES PAUKS L~
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

LEAriUr2 OF CONSERVATION VOTERS
COW~CTEI' OR~iAN IZAT ION: CO~SER VAT TPN

1~I83 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MIiS-YEe~P REPORT
P~ST-RUN-t1FF

TOTAL

V('TE1~3: L~Aou~: CY

263,00'?

207, ThQ

470,762

259.123

204,903

0 4~4,026

NON-PARTY GIJALIFIED

16MAR83 TO FEC
1JAN83 -30JUN83
1JUL93 -28H0V83

ID *CO9Q~487

2 83FECI2~S~#3
115 8~FE/2~9/4*
85 83rE38ftf4~

202 TIJTAL ?AGE$

I

These reports have not been reviewed.

Outstanding debts as of 11/28/83: $ 35,500.99
Cash on hand as of 11/28/83 : $14,318.58

4
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lEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION0

Marion Edey. ?reasurer A~~915t 33, 1983
League of Conservation Voters
317 Pennsylvania Avenue,
Washington. DC 20003-~1 dentification Wumbera COOO*4870j Reference a 19S1-S2 Election Cycle Reports .4

Dear Mr. Udeys
4

This letter is prompted by the Commissions review of the
reports filed by your corasittee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A rev 1ev of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely maumer.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the 7ederal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure

P concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

3e~'ort TiDe - ~ILDE.~I h&alLLtQ
Kid-Tear 7/31/81 8/SiRS

(2/l/8l'4/30/Sl)

August Monthly 8/20/82 9/7/82
(7/l/82-7/31/S2)

C September Monthly 9/20/82 10/7/82

(S/l/82-S/31/S2)

October Monthly 10/20/82 11/1/82

j (9/l/S2-9/30/S2)
(l0/l/82-l0/13/82)

I 12 Day Ire-General l0/21/S2 11/3/82

30 Day Post-General 12/2/82 12/27/82
(l0/14/S2ll/22/82)

Tear End 1/31/83 2/15/83
(ll/23/82-12/31/S23

1

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Tour response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission. 1325 1
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-4 t Iu.gton. DC 20463 within fifteen (15) ys # theit.. commission wifl constieg veer #..p.ss.
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Le ~~M@ taliing action in this matter. U vow ae~
W m~a@t m@ on our toll-free number, (S@@) 424-PIM.

~ local asaber Is (202) 357-0026.

Sincecely.

Michael 3. Filler
Chief
Party/lion-Party BranchReports Analysis Diflslom
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September 9. 1963

Kicheel 3. Filler. Chief
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Coinaission
Vaehington. D.C. 20463

Ideatification Number: C00094?O

Reference: 1961-62 Electimi Cycle Reports
Dear ~. Filler:

This letter is in roe etc your Aisguet 31.198) letter concerning LCVs 1961-62 elect icc cyclereports. The League of Conservation Voters beefiled late in the act due to a small administrativestaff responsible Lr handling a large pro em, butye have rectified that error vith the 1/1/53 6/30/53
Kid-Year report.

We regret any inconvenience the leagues tardinessmay have given the Couumi scion and vill continue tofile in a timely manner.

Sincerely,

Cynthia K. Calongne4abelhaue
PAC Administrator
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH W~CTON. DC. 2~3

Marion ~dey, Treasurer
League of Conservative Voters -

317 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: IWIUR

Dear Mr. Edey:

On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the League of
Conservative Voters and you, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (3), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act

O of 1971, as amended (the Act). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, the committee and you have an opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

0
In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, the Commission may find probable cause to

C believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of

* probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If the committee and you intend to be represented by counsel'
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and .other communications from the Commission.



Edey, T

~b* ~nv#stigation now bing cQnducted viU b ~o~i4ntial
L,~ *QQ~t~#U~R with 2 U.S.c. sS 437g(a) 4) (R) arid 437g(a) 02) (A),
tu4ess ~ notify the CommJssion in writing that you vish the
invtStigatiofl to be made public..

FOE ~OUE information, we have attached a brief 8gs~ription
~f the Commission's proced~re~ for han4Ung pos~bLe v~olation5
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
b General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
- Designation of Counsel Statement



*DERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOh

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

HUE
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedford (523-4529)

RESPONDENT: League of Conservative Voters

Marion Edey, Treasurer

SOUR~EOFMUR:INTERNALLy GENERATED

SUU&RY OF ALLDG&TIOS

The League of Conservative Voters ("LCV") failed to timely

file eight (8) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the

1981-82 election cycle. The filings were between 12 and 25

calendar days late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

February Monthly
(1/1/81-1/31/81) .~/ 2/20/81 3/6/81

- July Monthly
(6/1/82-6/30/82) *1 7/20/82 8/4/82

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82) 8/20/82 9/7/82

September Monthly
o (8/1/82-8/31/82) - 9/20/82 10/7/82

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82) 10/20/82 11/1/82

12 Day Pre-General(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 11/3/82
30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 12/27/82

CD Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/15/83

A late filing notice requesting reasons for the tardiness

was sent to LCV on August 31, 1983. On September 12, 1983, LCV

filed a response with the Commission citing administrative

problems as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer

stated that a small staff handles their "large program," and

noted that future reports will be filed in a timely manner.

_ The late filing notice did not reference these reports.
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FACTUAL MSZC AND LEGAL ANALYSES

2 U.s.c. S 434(a)(4) (B) requires political committees to
file monthly reports. These reports shall be filed no later than

the 20th day after the last day of the month. However, in lieu

of the monthly reports due in November and December of any year

in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, a

pre-general election, post-general election, and year-end report

shall be filed. The pre-general election report shall be filed

no later than the 12th day after the general election; the post-

general eleqtion report shall be filed no later than the 30th day
0

after the general election. The year-end report shall be filed

- no later than January 31 of the following year.

As shown by the chart, LCV filed eight reports late failing

to meet the requirements of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).
Due to the number of late reports filed, the Office of

0

General Counsel recommends opening a HUE, and finding reason to
believe LCV and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B).

EECO~END&TION

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the League of Conservative Voters

and Marion Edey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (4) (B) by filing late the 1981 February Monthly

Report, 1982 July Monthly Report, 1982 August Monthly

Report, 1982 September Monthly Report, 1982 October Monthly

Report, 1982 12 Day Pre-General Election Report, 1982 30 Day

Post-General Election Report and 1982 Year-End report.



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 January 1984

ANALYST:

I * COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Tony Raymond

League of Conservation Voters
(C00094870)
Marion Edey, Treasurer
317 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20003

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (B)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (3)

- III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The League of Conservation Voters (LCV) failed too timely file eight (8) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements
for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments 2a-h). The
filings vere between 12 and 25 calendar days late:

Report Type

February Monthly *~
(1/1/81-1/31/81) -

July Monthly *1
(6/1/82-6/30/82) -

August Monthly
(7/1/82-7/31/82)

September Monthly
(8/1/82-8/31/82)

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82)

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

2/20/81

7/20/82

8/20/82

9/20/82

10/20/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

3/6/81

8/4/82

9/7/82

10/7/82

11/1/82

11/3/82

12/27/82

2/15/83
A late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent to LCV on August 31, 1983 (Attachment 3).
On September 12, 1983, LCV filed a response with the
Commission citing administrative problems as the reason for

~/ The late filing notice did not reference these reports.



tiUn .. The t~eauuz?*a stated *~b~t a eu~3i atag~program, 'and noted that fwtt~re reortsviii be filed in a timely manner (Attachment 4).

~V. OTUER PUNDING MATTNDS IWZTIATBD BY R&D:

None

0
iqa

C

0



84040471113
~EuERAL ELECTION COMM1~SION DAXE 2~RECR~

CUMMIfTA.E iNDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (81-82) PA8~ ~

NON-+ARTY RELATED
------------------------------------------

--------------------------------------------------------
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS J~1S'~TS TYPE OF FILER B OF MICROPILM

COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATiON

LEAGUE OF CONSERVATION VOTERS
CONNECTED ORIiANLZATIUN: CONSERVATION VOTERS: LEAGUE

1981 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION AMENDMENT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MIsCELLANEOUS REPORT
FE8RUARY MONTHLY
FE&4RUARY MONTHLY - AMENDMENT
hiLt-YEAR REPORT
fliP-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
liST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR-END
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT
tEAR-END - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1982 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMEN~JMENT
nISCELLANEOUS REPORT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY
APR IL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
MAY MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
REUUEbT FOR ADDITIONAL
JUNE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REWJEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REUUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
AUIiU~T MONTHLY
AUGUST MONTHLY
~OIJEST FOR ADDITIONAL
~,EPTEMBER MIJNTtILY
SEI'TEML4ER MONTHLY

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
INFORMAT ION
INFORMAT ION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMEN1
- AMENDMENT

INFORMAT iON
INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT

INFORMAl ION

- AMENDMENT

NON-PARTY QUALIFIED

1~i,4~6
1~i, 461

144,96/

199, 42~
197,013

122,626
122,626

78,497

~6,746

141,000
141,000

109, lIC

, 7 ~9

13,928
13,891

140,784

198,736
198, 736

26JAN81
IOMAIlSi
22SEP81
1 JAWS 1
1JAN81
1FEB81
1FEB81
IFENBi
1FEB81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81
1JUL81

1 5APR82
5MAY82
4AUG82
9SEP82
7OCT82
1NUV82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1JAN82
1APR82
1APR82
1APR82
1MAY82
1MAY82
1MAY82
1MAY82
1MAY82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUN82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1JUL82
1 AUG82
1 AUG82

112, 2?j3
112,253

61,631

74,780

118, 98b
118,985

102 ,

, 7b 1

ID .~0O*9487~

FROM FEC
TO FEC
-31JAN81
-31JAN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-30JUN81
-31DEC81
-31 DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81
-31DEC81

TO FEC

FROM FEC

-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-31MAR82
-30APt82
-30APR82
-30APR82
-31MAY82
-30MAY82
-30MAY82
-31MAY82
-31MAY82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN82
-30JUN83
-30JUN82
-30JUN02
-31JUL82
-31JUL82
-31JUL82
-31AUG82
-31AUG82



84040471114
kk~L'Eht~L ELU:TIw~ LtJrinlbSlON DATE 2SflCVJ

LuMMiTTEE INLIkX u~ OISCLUbgJkL LIOCUiIENTS - (U) (81-82) PAIRS 2

NUN-PARTY RELATED
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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ULIAtJL~A ru,~ HLILJILIUI'1IL. LI~I:U5flH1LUI~
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POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT
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POST -GENERAL - AMENDMENT
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REUVEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
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134,622
134,622
134,622
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56,8 19
56,819
56,819
56,819

158,580
158,580
158,580
158,580

42,751
42,751

1SEP82
1SEP82
1OCT82
1OCT82
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1OCT82
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14OCT82
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14OCT82
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23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82
23NOV82

-30SEP82
-30SEP82
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-22NOV82
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-31DEC82
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0 1,255,082

All reports have received Basic review.

Outstanding debts as of 12/31/32:
Cash on hand as of 12/31/32

$62,981
$ 7,582

I F~L(~6~IO~4
2 8311C/266/11?1
1 83fEC/2S2I3O15~

57 8213C/253/273
11 82VEC/26#/1639~
S 83rEC/2~SIa391
6 83F1C/27113#88
4 83tEC/2785a30
1 B3ftC/282(49~8
1 8331C/262/026
1 83fEE/282/3*~4

138 82flC/~6O/k50O
17 83EEC~26S/4'I29
15 3~'EC/271/3OB3

4 83P8C/27Bf~3!~4
1 83IK/283tW54
1 83flCt26712124
2 8Sf IC/260(4*6O
1 83PEC/282t3013

33 83EKC~~6~I1#&B
4 eEc/a7~ea38
2 83UC/282A~56
a B3FIC/202fl762

921 TQAL PA~ES
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~OMM ITTFE L9(JCHMENT RECEIPTS L'ISI4tJRSE~ ENTS TYPR OF FILER t Of R1I~hI~
COVERAGE 1~ATES PAGES LOCATIffi*

NON-PARTY QUALIFIEDLE#'~(iUf~ (JE CONSERVATIOIJ VOTERS
c13N14!;CTEL' OR~?tN IZAT ION: CONSERVATION VOTERS: LUAGUE

ID ~C000948~O

1983 MESCELLANEOUS REPORT
MIll-YEAR REPORT
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207,760

470,762

259,123
204,903

0 4b4,026

16MAR93 TO FEC 2 83fiC/~&8/O3JZ
1JAN93 -30JUN93 115 93fECIfl9I4O~~i
1JUL83 -28NOV83 85 83EEC/2~8/4376

202 TOTAL PAGES

I

These reports have not been reviewed.

Outstanding debts as of 11/28/83:
Cash on hand as of 11/28/83

$ 35,500.99
$14,318.58
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

39-2
August 31 1983

Marion 3dey. ?reaiurer
League of Conservation Voters
317 Pennsylvania Avenue. 53
Washington. DC 20003

Rdentification Wumber: C0009487@

leference a 1981-42 Ilection Cycle Newts

Dear Mr. Udeys

This letter is prompted b~ the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 19S1-S2 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the ?ederal Slection
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. the commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

3eoort Tvoe

Mid-Year
C2/l/Sl-6/30/Sl)

August Monthly
(7/1/62-7/31/82)

September Monthly
(S/1/82-6/31/62)

October Monthly
(9/1/82-9/30/82)

12 Day Ire-General
(10/1/52-10/13/52)

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/62-11/22/52)

Year md
(11/23/82-12/31/62)

~LW~

7/31/61 6/Sj SO

6/20/62

9/20/82

10/20/62

10/21/62

12/2/82

1/31/53

9/7/62

lO/?fS2

11/1/82

11/3/62

12/27/62

2/15/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders stated above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Ilection Commission. 1325 1

I ___________________
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ltter. the Commission viii consider ~esr goaposse
to this m.ti~ befor. taking aotion in this matter. St pow s.d
asetetaiwe Sr hsee any questions regarding this matter. pi~as.
feel free ~ smtaot me on air toil-tree number. £000) 4244530.
~ mel sUmber is (202) 357-0026.

Sinceteiy.

Michael 3. Vilier
Cbiet
Party/Mon-Party Iranob
Reports Analysis Division
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September 9. 19.3

Michael I. Filler. Chief
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election CoinissiA
Vashington. D.C. 20463

Identification Number:

Reference:
~00094S7O

198142 Election Cycle Reports
Dear Mr. Filler:

This letter is in ~
1963 letter concerning 1- cycreports. The League of Conservation Voters hasfi ledl ate in the pest due to a smell administrativestaff responsible for handling a large progrem. butwe have rectified that error with the l/l/S3~6/ 30/53
MidYear report.

We regret any inconvenience the League's tardinessmay have given the Coinai ssion and will continue tofile in a timely manner.

Sincerely.

Cynthia H. Calongne-Sabelhaus
PAC Administrator
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FEDERAL ELECTION cOMMISSION
K SIRELI N.W

WA9UNGJON.D.C. 20463
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